MOYLE, FLANIGAN, KATZ, RAYMOND & SHEEHAN, P.A.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

The Perkins House
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Telephone: (850) 681-3828
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 Wellington Office
(561) 227-1560
Vicki Gordon Kaufman West Palm Beach Office
E-mail: vkaufman@moylelaw.com
(561) 659-7500

March 3, 2005
Via Electronic Mail

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re:  Docket No. 041269-TP, Petition to Establish Generic Docket to Consider Amendments to
Interconnection Agreements Resulting From Changes of Law

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On behalf of XO Communications Services, Inc. (XO), this letter is to notify the Florida
Public Service Commission (Commission), and the parties, that XO endorses the Joint
Petitioners’ Petition and Request for Emergency Relief filed in this docket on March 1, 2005.
While XO may not adopt all of the legal arguments in the Joint Petitioners’ Petition and Request,
XO supports the need for the emergency relief sought so as to prevent BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) from disrupting the availability of competitive options to
consumers by taking unwarranted unilateral action to stop processing CLEC orders for service
on March 11, 2005. Such precipitous action will cause irreparable harm to Florida consumers, to
XO and to other competitive carriers.

BellSouth’s Carrier Notification, dated February 11, 2005, is nothing more than a
baseless attempt to inappropriately discontinue service to XO (and other carriers) in breach of
BellSouth’s existing legal obligations under federal and state law. The FCC’s Triennial Review
Remand Order (TRRO), upon which BellSouth attempts to rely, does not allow for the unilateral
action BellSouth proposes. XO supports the request for immediate action set out in the Petition
and Request for Emergency Relief since BellSouth stated in its February 11, 2005 Carrier
Notification that it will deny service orders beginning March 11, 2005.
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Sincerely,

s/Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Attorneys for XO Communications Services, Inc.

Cc: Dana Shaffer
Parties of Record



